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TO: County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lavon Augustine, County Assessor

SUBJECT: Approve date for 2026 Board of Appeal and Equalization
DATE: January 9, 2026

Background
In accordance with MN Statute CHAPTER 274, ASSESSMENTS; REVIEW, CORRECTION,

EQUALIZATION, the County Board of Commissioners are required to hold a meeting with the
County Auditor to form the County Board of Appeals and Equalization (CBAE).

Discussion

The County Board of Appeal and Equalization shall examine and compare the returns of the
assessment of property of the towns or districts, and equalize them so that each tract or lot of
real property and each article or class of personal property is entered on the assessment list

at its market value.

The County Board of Appeal and Equalization must meet after the second Friday in June but
cannot take action after June 30™. In addition the meeting must not adjourn before 7:00 pm.

Recommendation
Staff is recommending the County Board set the 2026 County Board of Appeals and

Equalization on:

Date: Monday, June 15, 2026
Time: 6:00 pm
Location: Goodhue County Government Building,

County Board Room, Room 301
509 West Fifth Street
Red Wing MN 55066

“To ¢ffectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”



